

# PLYMOUTH COUNTY HUMAN TRAFFICKING TASK FORCE

### RESOURCE GUIDE

CREATED BY: HOUSING & SERVICES SUBCOMMITTEE 09/30/2022





#### MISSION STATEMENT

THE PLYMOUTH COUNTY HUMAN TRAFFICKING TASK FORCE SEEKS TO COMBAT HUMAN TRAFFICKING THROUGH MULTIDISCIPLINARY COORDINATION AND COLLABORATION, COMMUNITY EDUCATION AND OUTREACH, COMPREHENSIVE VICTIM SERVICES, AND OFFENDER ACCOUNTABILITY.

#### **OUR MISSION IS TO:**

- > PROVIDE HOLISTIC, TRAUMA-INFORMED SERVICES TO ALL INDIVIDUALS WHO HAVE EXPERIENCED TRAFFICKING.
- DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT STANDARD PROTOCOLS THAT STRENGTHEN THE COLLABORATION BETWEEN SERVICE PROVIDERS AND LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES TO PROTECT AND SERVE TRAFFICKING VICTIMS AND SURVIVORS.
- PROACTIVELY INVESTIGATE AND PROSECUTE ALL FORMS OF HUMAN TRAFFICKING THROUGH A VICTIM-CENTERED LENS.
- > RAISE PUBLIC AWARENESS OF HUMAN TRAFFICKING THROUGH OUTREACH AND EDUCATION, AND INCREASE THE COMMUNITY'S CAPACITY TO IDENTIFY AND RESPONDTO HUMAN TRAFFICKING.

#### NO WRONG DOOR

INDIVIDUALS EXPERIENCING TRAFFICKING "IDENTIFIED THROUGH TASK FORCE ACTIVITIES SHOULD BE ABLE TO ENTER THROUGH ANY ORGANIZATION, LAW ENFORCEMENT, VICTIM SERVICE PROVIDER, OR OTHER ENGAGED MEMBER AND BE CONNECTED WITH THE MOST APPROPRIATE SERVICE PROVIDER BASED UPON THEIR NEEDS."

#### -VICTIM SERVICES COMMITTEE (OVCTTAC.GOV)

THE PLYMOUTH COUNTY HUMAN TRAFFICKING TASK FORCE HOUSING AND SERVICES SUBCOMMITTEE CREATED THIS GUIDE TO REINFORCE THAT THERE IS "NO WRONG DOOR" AND TO ENSURE THAT VICTIMS AND SURVIVORS OF HUMAN TRAFFICKING RECEIVE APPROPRIATE SUPPORT AND CARE BY ACCESSING A FULL CONTINUUM OF LOCAL RESOURCES.

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

ANTI-TRAFFICKING RESOURCES 1
BENEFITS RESOURCES
COUNSELING/THERAPY RESOURCES
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE RESOURCES
EDUCATION/TRAINING RESOURCES6
EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES
HOUSING/SHELTER RESOURCES
LEGAL/GOVERNMENT RESOURCES9
MEDICAL RESOURCES
SEXUAL ASSAULT/ABUSE RESOURCES
SUBSTANCE USE RESOURCES
YOUTH RESOURCES13
24/7 HOTLINES/ADDITIONAL RESOURCES

#### ANTI-TRAFFICKING RESOURCES

Amirah, Inc. 10 Tower Office Park, Suite 413, Woburn, MA	WEBSITE(S)	www.amirahinc.org
	CATCHMENT AREA	Essex County, MA; Greater Hartford, CT
	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
	LANGUAGES	English
	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Sex Trafficking, Adults, LGBTQ+, Women
01801	TOTOLITIONS	Long-term Recovery Safe Home
781-462-1758		Transitional Supportive Housing
	SERVICES	Rapid Rehousing
	PROVIDED	Non-Residential Clinical Care and Peer Support through Amirah's Community Resource Center
		Virtual Resiliency Groups
	WEBSITE(S)	Main Website: <a href="https://bethany.org/locations/us/massachusetts/framingham">https://bethany.org/locations/us/massachusetts/framingham</a>
	WEBSITE(S)	Other: https://bethany.org/locations/us/rhode-island/lincoln
	HOURS	Referral Intake Hours: Monday- Thursday, 9am-5pm
	CATCHMENT AREA	State of Massachusetts and State of Rhode Island. Remote case management services in
	CATCHMENT AREA	Connecticut also available upon request.
	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
<b>Bethany Christian</b>	LANGUAGES	English and Spanish at this time
Services of Southern	SPECIAL	Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Refugees/Asylum
New England	POPULATIONS	Seekers/Migrants
24 Myrtle Street, Unit A,		Our branch in Southern New England is excited to announce the launch of our Anti-Trafficking
Framingham, MA 01702		Program for Foreign National Survivors of Human Trafficking. We hold a grant through the
617-529-1135		Trafficking Victim Assistance Program (TVAP) to provide trauma-informed, client centered
017-329-1133		case management services, assistance with getting access to eligible benefits and monthly
	SERVICES	financial assistance for foreign national adult and minor survivors of trafficking who are
	PROVIDED	interested in participating. Who is eligible?
		Adult Foreign Nationals who: - are actively pursuing T-nonimmigrant status and/or Continued
		Presence (CP) or - are seeking a Certification Letter from HHS or - received HHS Certification.
		Minor Foreign National who: - is a potential victim of trafficking seeking an Eligibility Letter
		for HHS or - received an Eligibility Letter from HHS
		101 11115 01 - received an Englothicy Letter from 11115
	WEBSITE(S)	1 14 1 2
	WLDSITE(S)	www.healthimperatives.org
	. ,	
	HOURS	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault
	HOURS	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.
Health Imperatives, Inc.	. ,	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault
Health Imperatives, Inc. 942 West Chestnut Street,	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m. Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County
942 West Chestnut Street,	HOURS	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m. Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small
	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m. Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m. Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured. English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m. Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured. English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m. Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured. English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management),
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and BrAGLY (Brockton Alliance for LGBTQI+ youth) Violence Prevention and Sexual
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and BrAGLY (Brockton Alliance for LGBTQI+ youth) Violence Prevention and Sexual Reproductive Health Education
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human Trafficking)	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES PROVIDED	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and BrAGLY (Brockton Alliance for LGBTQI+ youth) Violence Prevention and Sexual Reproductive Health Education  MGH clinic hours: Mon-Fri 9a-5p, walk-in, no appointment necessary. Peer support throughout
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human Trafficking)  MGH Connect: A	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and BrAGLY (Brockton Alliance for LGBTQI+ youth) Violence Prevention and Sexual Reproductive Health Education  MGH clinic hours: Mon-Fri 9a-5p, walk-in, no appointment necessary. Peer support throughout the week per individual need.
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human Trafficking)  MGH Connect: A Project for Outreach	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES PROVIDED	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and BrAGLY (Brockton Alliance for LGBTQI+ youth) Violence Prevention and Sexual Reproductive Health Education  MGH clinic hours: Mon-Fri 9a-5p, walk-in, no appointment necessary. Peer support throughout the week per individual need. Walk-in evening clinic at St Anthony Shrine in Boston: Tuesdays 5-9p. St. Anthony Shrine
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human Trafficking)  MGH Connect: A Project for Outreach and Recovery	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES PROVIDED  HOURS	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and BrAGLY (Brockton Alliance for LGBTQI+ youth) Violence Prevention and Sexual Reproductive Health Education  MGH clinic hours: Mon-Fri 9a-5p, walk-in, no appointment necessary. Peer support throughout the week per individual need. Walk-in evening clinic at St Anthony Shrine in Boston: Tuesdays 5-9p. St. Anthony Shrine Tuesday evening clinic: 5-9p
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human Trafficking)  MGH Connect: A Project for Outreach and Recovery MGH, c/o Bridge Clinic,	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES PROVIDED  HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and BrAGLY (Brockton Alliance for LGBTQI+ youth) Violence Prevention and Sexual Reproductive Health Education  MGH clinic hours: Mon-Fri 9a-5p, walk-in, no appointment necessary. Peer support throughout the week per individual need.  Walk-in evening clinic at St Anthony Shrine in Boston: Tuesdays 5-9p. St. Anthony Shrine Tuesday evening clinic: 5-9p Suffolk County
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human Trafficking)  MGH Connect: A Project for Outreach and Recovery MGH, c/o Bridge Clinic, Cox 1 Blossom Street,	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES PROVIDED  HOURS	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and BrAGLY (Brockton Alliance for LGBTQI+ youth) Violence Prevention and Sexual Reproductive Health Education  MGH clinic hours: Mon-Fri 9a-5p, walk-in, no appointment necessary. Peer support throughout the week per individual need.  Walk-in evening clinic at St Anthony Shrine in Boston: Tuesdays 5-9p. St. Anthony Shrine Tuesday evening clinic: 5-9p Suffolk County Services at MGH are insurance-based. Evening clinic is at no cost.
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human Trafficking)  MGH Connect: A Project for Outreach and Recovery MGH, c/o Bridge Clinic,	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES PROVIDED  HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and BrAGLY (Brockton Alliance for LGBTQI+ youth) Violence Prevention and Sexual Reproductive Health Education  MGH clinic hours: Mon-Fri 9a-5p, walk-in, no appointment necessary. Peer support throughout the week per individual need.  Walk-in evening clinic at St Anthony Shrine in Boston: Tuesdays 5-9p. St. Anthony Shrine Tuesday evening clinic: 5-9p Suffolk County

24/7 paging through the MGH operator 617-726-	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Sex Trafficking, Adults, Homeless, Co-occurring Substance Use
2000	SERVICES PROVIDED	Our project is housed in the MGH Substance Use Disorder Bridge Clinic. We work exclusively with women at the intersection of substance use and commercial sexual exploitation/ sex trafficking. Our team includes a psychologist, a peer advocate with lived experience, and low barrier access to MGH addiction medicine specialists. We engage with women in our MGH clinic and through several community partnerships. We provide: * Therapy/counseling * Peer advocacy and support - court accompaniment, support with basic needs, mentoring * Streamlined access to addiction pharmacotherapy/MAT, i.e., suboxone, sublocade, vivitrol * Street based outreach in Boston (Mass & Cass, Downtown Crossing and Chinatown) * Meeting with women who are detained at the Suffolk County House of Correction * Evening walk-in clinic in partnership with St. Anthony Shrine and Boston Healthcare for the Homeless
	WEBSITE(S)	https://www.mylifemychoice.org/
	HOURS	9-5pm Monday-Friday
Mar Life Mar Chaine	CATCHMENT AREA	Eastern MA (from Worcester east)
<b>My Life My Choice</b> 989 Commonwealth Ave.	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
Boston, MA 02215	LANGUAGES	English, Spanish, Portuguese
Tina Valila- 617-659-4062	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Sex Trafficking, Minors
	SERVICES	Survivor Mentoring (once a youth has a mentor they can access case management, therapy,
	PROVIDED	groups, community events, etc.) - CSEC Trainings - Prevention Curriculum
	WEBSITE(S)	https://cac.plymouthda.com/
	HOURS	8:30AM-4:30PM
DI 4b C	CATCHMENT AREA	Plymouth County
Plymouth County Children's Advocacy	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
Center	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Disabled, Sexual Assault/Abuse
166 Main Street, Brockton, MA 02301 508-580-3383	SERVICES PROVIDED	We facilitate an MDT response, serving child victims and their non-offending family members. We serve children in Plymouth County between the ages of 3 and eighteen, who are the victims of abuse, exploitation, or severe neglect. Services are developmentally and culturally customized to meet each child's individual needs. We are also able to make referrals to our on-site Mental Health coordinators and a Pediatric Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner.
	WEBSITE(S)	https://www.plymouthda.com
	HOURS	8:30AM-4:30PM
Plymouth County	CATCHMENT AREA	Plymouth County
District Attorney's	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
Office 166 Main Street,	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Disabled, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants
Brockton, MA 02301	SERVICES PROVIDED	The Plymouth County DA's Office has a Human Trafficking Unit that includes an Assistant District Attorney, HT Victim Advocate, HT Task Force Coordinator, and two CSEC Coordinators.

### BENEFITS RESOURCES

		M-i- W-1-it- 144- //
		Main Website: https://www.mass.gov/orgs/department-of-transitional-assistance
	WEBSITE(S)	Other:

	SERVICES PROVIDED	There is a DV Specialist assigned to every DTA office in the state * Safety plan with victims of domestic violence and inform them of community resources, and if necessary, shelter/housing resources * Inform DTA clients of the necessary steps to obtain economic mobility * Review and discuss child support and the good cause process * Assist clients in asking for more time to comply with some of the TAFDC rules due to abuse including: the Work Program, the Time Limit, and Cooperating with child support * Collaborate with other State Agencies and Community resources to identify solutions to address client's needs
	WEBSITE(S)	www.wellspringmultiservice.org
	HOURS	Monday - Friday 8:30am - 4:30pm
Wellspring Multi-	CATCHMENT AREA	South Shore
Service Centers	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
814 Nantasket Ave. Hull.	LANGUAGES	English
MA 02045 781-925-3211	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Disabled, Homeless
	SERVICES PROVIDED	Food Pantry (delivery and transportation available), Thrift Shops (Clothing, household goods, furniture, etc.), Adult Education/Job Skills (Transportation available), Legal Advocacy Community Outreach (SNAP, Fuel Assistance, etc.), Elder Services Counseling

### COUNSELING/THERAPY RESOURCES

	WEBSITE(S)	https://www.bamsi.org/
	HOURS	Program dependent
	CATCHMENT AREA	Greater Brockton
	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
	LANGUAGES	Program dependent
BAMSI	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Disabled, Homeless
300 Battles Street Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-408- 8670 Hotline: 508-584-4357	SERVICES PROVIDED	HIV/AIDS Case Management, Whitman Counseling Center- outpatient therapy for adults, Care Coordination for adult MassHealth members, COPE Center (Community Outreach, Prevention & Education; substance abuse), Parent Information Network, Home-Based Therapy (age 3-20), Intensive Care Coordination (age 3-20), Support & Stabilization (in-home therapy services; DCF referrals), FIRST Program (in-home therapy services; DMH referrals), Brockton Afterschool Enrichment Program- therapeutic after-school & summer program; DMH & internal referrals, Problematic Sexual Behavior-Cognitive Behavioral Therapy treatment (ages 7-12), Early Intervention, WIC (Women, Infants & Children), Day Habilitation, Brain Injury Community Center, Recovery Learning Center, Clubhouse- social hub for adults with mental health, Trans Community Outreach, Resources & Empowerment, Helpline, Employment Services
	WERSITE(S)	www fcr-ma org
	WEBSITE(S) HOURS	www.fcr-ma.org Mon-Thurs 8am-7pm: Fri 8am-5pm: Sat/Sun closed
	HOURS	Mon-Thurs 8am-7pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat/Sun closed.
		Mon-Thurs 8am-7pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat/Sun closed. Southeastern Massachusetts including the Cape and the Islands
	HOURS	Mon-Thurs 8am-7pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat/Sun closed. Southeastern Massachusetts including the Cape and the Islands Domestic violence services are free.
Family and Community	HOURS CATCHMENT AREA	Mon-Thurs 8am-7pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat/Sun closed. Southeastern Massachusetts including the Cape and the Islands Domestic violence services are free. Offender services are sliding scale.
Family and Community Resources, Inc.	HOURS CATCHMENT AREA	Mon-Thurs 8am-7pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat/Sun closed. Southeastern Massachusetts including the Cape and the Islands Domestic violence services are free.
	HOURS CATCHMENT AREA FEE FOR SERVICES	Mon-Thurs 8am-7pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat/Sun closed.  Southeastern Massachusetts including the Cape and the Islands  Domestic violence services are free.  Offender services are sliding scale.  Mental health accepts insurance.
Resources, Inc. 18 Newton Street Brockton, MA 02301	HOURS CATCHMENT AREA FEE FOR SERVICES LANGUAGES	Mon-Thurs 8am-7pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat/Sun closed.  Southeastern Massachusetts including the Cape and the Islands  Domestic violence services are free.  Offender services are sliding scale.  Mental health accepts insurance.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Haitian Creole  Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants, Domestic Violence Offenders
Resources, Inc. 18 Newton Street	HOURS CATCHMENT AREA FEE FOR SERVICES LANGUAGES SPECIAL	Mon-Thurs 8am-7pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat/Sun closed.  Southeastern Massachusetts including the Cape and the Islands  Domestic violence services are free.  Offender services are sliding scale.  Mental health accepts insurance.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Haitian Creole  Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum

942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human	HOURS	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.
	CATCHMENT AREA	Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County
	FEE FOR SERVICES	Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.
	LANGUAGES	English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages
Trafficking)	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants
	SERVICES PROVIDED	Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and BrAGLY (Brockton Alliance for LGBTQI+ youth) Violence Prevention and Sexual Reproductive Health Education
	WEBSITE(S)	www.thesswrc.org
	HOURS	8am-730pm, 24-hour hotline and 24-hour emergency response
	CATCHMENT AREA	18 towns in Plymouth County for our Domestic Violence services, and all of Plymouth and Bristol County for our Homicide Bereavement Program, and Victim service program for survivors, loved ones, family of victims impacted by impaired driving. 18 towns include: Carver, Duxbury, Halifax, Hanover, Hanson, Hingham, Hull, Kingston, Lakeville, Marshfield, Middleboro, Norwell, Pembroke, Plympton, Plymouth, Rochester, Scituate, Wareham
	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
South Shore Resource	LANGUAGES	English and ASL
and Advocacy Center PO Box 6237 North	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Disabled, Domestic Violence, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants
PO Box 6237 North Plymouth, MA 02362- 6237 Business Line: 508-746- 2664 Hotline: 508-746-2664	SERVICES PROVIDED	Domestic Violence services: All services are free and confidential. Center and Community Based advocacy, counseling, support groups, support Food Pantry and clothing closet, emergency safe homing, 24-hour hotline and emergency back-up support Hospital Based Advocacy and support, Court Based SAFEPLAN advocacy within the Hingham, Plymouth and Wareham District Courts, and Plymouth Probate and Family Court. Teen Dating violence program, child witness to violence program, Transitional Housing Program, Grandparents Raising Grandchildren Program, Emergency Housing Stabilization and Homelessness prevention program - funded by the United Way. Non-Domestic Violence Programs: SHARES-Homicide Bereavement Program for family members and loved ones who have lost someone due to homicide. Criminal Justice support and advocacy, a children's program (HEART), counseling, and support groups. Road to Healing- a program for survivor, family members and loved ones who have been impacted by an impaired driving crash. Both Victim services and prevention, education and training program.
		MGH clinic hours: Mon-Fri 9a-5p, walk-in, no appointment necessary. Peer support throughout
	HOURS	the week per individual need.  Walk-in evening clinic at St Anthony Shrine in Boston: Tuesdays 5-9p. St. Anthony Shrine  Tuesday evening clinic: 5-9p
	CATCHMENT AREA	Suffolk County
MGH Connect: A	FEE FOR SERVICES	Services at MGH are insurance-based. Evening clinic is at no cost.
Project for Outreach and Recovery	LANGUAGES	Clinical services: English and virtual access to MGH interpreter services Peer support: English and Portuguese
MGH, c/o Bridge Clinic, Cox 1 Blossom Street,	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Sex Trafficking, Adults, Homeless, Co-occurring Substance Use
Boston, MA 02114 24/7 paging through the MGH operator 617-726- 2000	SERVICES PROVIDED	Our project is housed in the MGH Substance Use Disorder Bridge Clinic. We work exclusively with women at the intersection of substance use and commercial sexual exploitation/ sex trafficking. Our team includes a psychologist, a peer advocate with lived experience, and low barrier access to MGH addiction medicine specialists. We engage with women in our MGH clinic and through several community partnerships. We provide: * Therapy/counseling * Peer advocacy and support - court accompaniment, support with basic needs, mentoring * Streamlined access to addiction pharmacotherapy/MAT, i.e., suboxone, sublocade, vivitrol * Street based outreach in Boston (Mass & Cass, Downtown Crossing and Chinatown) * Meeting with women who are detained at the Suffolk County House of Correction * Evening walk-in clinic in partnership with St. Anthony Shrine and Boston Healthcare for the Homeless

#### DOMESTIC VIOLENCE RESOURCES

Bethesda House	WEBSITE(S)	https://bethesdahousema.org/
	HOURS	House is 24/7, but phone's answered M-F 8AM-5PM
	CATCHMENT AREA	All of U.S.
	FEE FOR SERVICES	Once established on benefits they are asked to contribute \$100/Month towards living expenses
	LANGUAGES	English
P.O. Box 227 North	SPECIAL	Adults, Homeless, Domestic Violence, Women 18-25 pregnant or parenting a baby under 1yrs
Pembroke, MA 02358	POPULATIONS	old
781-361-2418	TOTOLITIONS	BH offers a safe place for young women and their baby to live. They are welcome to live with
	SERVICES	us for up to 2 years to get on their feet. All moms are enrolled into some type of education
	PROVIDED	program. BH teaches life skills, parenting, and bible studies. Each mom is provided a single
		room (Private) for her and child.
		Main Website: <a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/department-of-transitional-assistance">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/department-of-transitional-assistance</a>
	WEBSITE(S)	Other: https://www.mass.gov/service-details/department-of-transitional-assistance-domestic-
		<u>violence-services</u>
	HOURS	DTA: 8:00am-5:00pm
	HOURS	DV Unit: 7:30am-5:00pm - Out-of-Office notifies caller of changes in coverage
Donoutreset of		DTA DV Unit provides coverage for all towns across Massachusetts. Plymouth County is
Department of	CATCHMENT AREA	divided among several DV Specialists dependent upon which DTA office covers a specific
Transitional Assistance - Domestic Violence Unit		town.
DTA Assistance Line -	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
(877) 382-2363	LANGUAGES	Language Line Access
Click Here for DV	SPECIAL	Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Disabled, Homeless, Domestic
Specialist Contacts by	POPULATIONS	Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants
Region Region		There is a DV Specialist assigned to every DTA office in the state * Safety plan with victims of
Region		domestic violence and inform them of community resources, and if necessary, shelter/housing
	SERVICES	resources * Inform DTA clients of the necessary steps to obtain economic mobility * Review
	PROVIDED	and discuss child support and the good cause process * Assist clients in asking for more time to
	TROVIDED	comply with some of the TAFDC rules due to abuse including: the Work Program, the Time
		Limit, and Cooperating with child support * Collaborate with other State Agencies and
		Community resources to identify solutions to address client's needs
	WEBSITE(S)	www.fcr-ma.org
	HOURS	Mon-Thurs 8am-7pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat/Sun closed.
	CATCHMENT AREA	Southeastern Massachusetts including the Cape and the Islands
	CHICHWENT MICE	Domestic violence services are free.
	FEE FOR SERVICES	Offender services are sliding scale.
Family and Community	TEET ON SERVICES	Mental health accepts insurance.
Resources, Inc.	LANGUAGES	English, Spanish, Portuguese, Haitian Creole
18 Newton Street	SPECIAL	Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum
Brockton, MA 02301	POPULATIONS	Seekers/Migrants, Domestic Violence Offenders
Business Line: 508-583-	2 37 327770770	Mental health services for children and adults impacted by trauma.
6498		Domestic violence services free and confidential to adults and children, including emergency
Hotline: 508-583-6498		services
	SERVICES	Family violence offender services.
	PROVIDED	Education and outreach to promote healthy relationships and violence prevention.
		Family visitation: a safe place where children can maintain or re-establish a relationship with a
		non-custodial parent.
		Services for children exposed to violence in their home, school, or community.
		Services for children exposed to violence in their home, school, or community.
	WEBSITE(S)	www.healthimperatives.org
Health Imperatives, Inc.	WEBSITE(S) HOURS	www.healthimperatives.org 24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault
942 West Chestnut Street,	, ,	www.healthimperatives.org 24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301	HOURS	www.healthimperatives.org  24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583-	, ,	www.healthimperatives.org  24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA	www.healthimperatives.org  24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255	HOURS	www.healthimperatives.org  24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES	www.healthimperatives.org  24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA	www.healthimperatives.org  24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.

(A New Day Sexual Assault/Human	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants
Trafficking)	SERVICES PROVIDED	Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and BrAGLY (Brockton Alliance for LGBTQI+ youth) Violence Prevention and Sexual Reproductive Health Education
	WEBSITE(S)	www.thesswrc.org
	HOURS	8am-730pm, 24-hour hotline and 24-hour emergency response
	CATCHMENT AREA	18 towns in Plymouth County for our Domestic Violence services, and all of Plymouth and Bristol County for our Homicide Bereavement Program, and Victim service program for survivors, loved ones, family of victims impacted by impaired driving. 18 towns include: Carver, Duxbury, Halifax, Hanover, Hanson, Hingham, Hull, Kingston, Lakeville, Marshfield, Middleboro, Norwell, Pembroke, Plympton, Plymouth, Rochester, Scituate, Wareham
	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
<b>South Shore Resource</b>	LANGUAGES	English and ASL
and Advocacy Center PO Box 6237 North	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Disabled, Domestic Violence, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants
PO Box 6237 North Plymouth, MA 02362- 6237 Business Line: 508-746- 2664 Hotline: 508-746-2664	SERVICES PROVIDED	Domestic Violence services: All services are free and confidential. Center and Community Based advocacy, counseling, support groups, support Food Pantry and clothing closet, emergency safe homing, 24-hour hotline and emergency back-up support Hospital Based Advocacy and support, Court Based SAFEPLAN advocacy within the Hingham, Plymouth and Wareham District Courts, and Plymouth Probate and Family Court. Teen Dating violence program, child witness to violence program, Transitional Housing Program, Grandparents Raising Grandchildren Program, Emergency Housing Stabilization and Homelessness prevention program - funded by the United Way. Non-Domestic Violence Programs: SHARES-Homicide Bereavement Program for family members and loved ones who have lost someone due to homicide. Criminal Justice support and advocacy, a children's program (HEART), counseling, and support groups. Road to Healing- a program for survivor, family members and loved ones who have been impacted by an impaired driving crash. Both Victim services and prevention, education and training program.

## EDUCATION/TRAINING RESOURCES

	WEBSITE(S)	https://themapacademy.org/
		Based on Academic Year School Calendar
	HOURS	School day 8:30am-3:00pm
Map Academy Charter		Evening studio Monday-Thursday 4:30pm-6:30pm
School 11 Resnik Road,	CATCHMENT AREA	Priority to Wareham, Carver, Plymouth students However public charter school, any state resident can apply
Plymouth, MA 02360	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
508-830-9500	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	An individual seeking a high school diploma up to the age of 24
	SERVICES PROVIDED	High School Education with wraparound support available
	WIEDGER (G)	
	WEBSITE(S)	www.wellspringmultiservice.org
	HOURS	Monday - Friday 8:30am - 4:30pm
Wellspring Multi-	CATCHMENT AREA	South Shore
Service Centers	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
814 Nantasket Ave. Hull,	LANGUAGES	English
MA 02045 781-925-3211,	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Disabled, Homeless
	SERVICES PROVIDED	Food Pantry (delivery and transportation available), Thrift Shops (Clothing, household goods, furniture, etc.), Adult Education/Job Skills (Transportation available), Legal Advocacy Community Outreach (SNAP, Fuel Assistance, etc.), Elder Services Counseling

### EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES

	TYPE GYPE (G)	
	WEBSITE(S)	https://masshiregbcc.org
	HOURS	8:30-4:30
	CATCHMENT AREA	Brockton, Abington, Avon, Bridgewater, East Bridgewater, Easton, Hanson, Stoughton, West Bridgewater, Whitman
	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
	LANGUAGES	Spanish, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. Have access to State language line for translation assistance
MassHire Greater	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	The Career Center provides services to all job seekers
Brockton Career Center 34 School Street, Brockton, MA 02301 508-513-3400	SERVICES PROVIDED	We help our job seeking customers in transitioning to find employment. We help everyone who is looking for a job including those making a career change and those wanting to increase their earning potential. We offer our Job Seeking customers  -Individualized career guidance  -A resource room full of the latest technology and staffed by knowledgeable professionals to assist with resume writing and job applications  -A wide variety of job search workshops  -Access to local labor market information  -Career exploration including opportunities for training  -Priority of service for veterans including a dedicated counselor for disabled veterans  -Skills, abilities, and interest assessments  -Access and referrals to job openings on Mass Job Quest (www.mass.gov/jobquest)

#### HOUSING/SHELTER RESOURCES

	WEBSITE(S)	www.amirahinc.org
Amirah, Inc.	CATCHMENT AREA	Essex County, MA; Greater Hartford, CT
	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
10 Tower Office Park,	LANGUAGES	English
Suite 413, Woburn, MA	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Sex Trafficking, Adults, LGBTQ+, Women
781-462-1758	SERVICES PROVIDED	Long-term Recovery Safe Home Transitional Supportive Housing Rapid Rehousing Non-Residential Clinical Care and Peer Support through Amirah's Community Resource Center Virtual Resiliency Groups
	WEBSITE(S)	https://bethesdahousema.org/
	HOURS	House is 24/7, but phone's answered M-F 8AM-5PM
	CATCHMENT AREA	All of U.S.
	FEE FOR SERVICES	Once established on benefits they are asked to contribute \$100/Month towards living expenses
Bethesda House	LANGUAGES	English
P.O. Box 227 North Pembroke, MA 02358 781-361-2418	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Adults, Homeless, Domestic Violence, Women 18-25 pregnant or parenting a baby under 1yrs old
/81-361-2418	SERVICES PROVIDED	BH offers a safe place for young women and their baby to live. They are welcome to live with us for up to 2 years to get on their feet. All moms are enrolled into some type of education program. BH teaches life skills, parenting, and bible studies. Each mom is provided a single room (Private) for her and child.
Family and Community	WEBSITE(S)	www.fcr-ma.org
Resources, Inc.	HOURS	Mon-Thurs 8am-7pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat/Sun closed.

18 Newton Street	CATCHMENT AREA	Southeastern Massachusetts including the Cape and the Islands
Brockton, MA 02301		Domestic violence services are free.
Business Line: 508-583-6498	FEE FOR SERVICES	Offender services are sliding scale.
Hotline: 508-583-6498	LANGUAGES	Mental health accepts insurance. English, Spanish, Portuguese, Haitian Creole
110411110111011010101010101010101010101	SPECIAL	Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum
	POPULATIONS	Seekers/Migrants, Domestic Violence Offenders
		Mental health services for children and adults impacted by trauma.
		Domestic violence services free and confidential to adults and children, including emergency services
	SERVICES	Family violence offender services.
	PROVIDED	Education and outreach to promote healthy relationships and violence prevention.
		Family visitation: a safe place where children can maintain or re-establish a relationship with a
		non-custodial parent.  Services for children exposed to violence in their home, school, or community.
	WEBSITE(S)	Main Website: https://southshorecoc.org/ Other: https://helpfbms.org/
Father Bill's &	HOURS	Business Hours 8-4:30PM
Mainspring	CATCHMENT AREA	Part of Norfolk County and Plymouth County [See Map at HELPFBMS.ORG]
430 Belmont Street,	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
Brockton, MA 02301 Father Bill's Place:	LANGUAGES	Staff speak Spanish, Haitian Creole, Cape Verde Creole [Interpretation and translation services are not available to the public]
617-770-3314	SPECIAL	Serves all; Minors are served in our family programs but not in shelter
Mainspring House: 508-587-5441	POPULATIONS	
308-387-3441 Admin Offices at 430		Shelter triage services at father bill's place in Quincy and mainspring house in Brockton [seasonal winter shelter in Plymouth]
Belmont St. Brockton,		Facilitate the regional network to end homelessness, community partners dedicated to ending
MA: 508-427-6448	SERVICES	homelessness on the south shore: veteran, family, youth, racial equity, general, executive
South Shore COC Calls: 508-269-1652	PROVIDED	committees Administer HUD leasing and rental assistance programs for people meeting the definition of
306-209-1032		chronically homeless
		Emergency financial assistance for people who meet the HUD definition of literal homelessness
	WEBSITE(S)	www.healthimperatives.org
		24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault
	HOURS	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.
Health Imperatives, Inc.		24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m. Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit
Health Imperatives, Inc. 942 West Chestnut Street,	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m. Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301	HOURS	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m. Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583-	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m. Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured. English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m. Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured. English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management),
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and BrAGLY (Brockton Alliance for LGBTQI+ youth) Violence Prevention and Sexual
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES PROVIDED	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and BrAGLY (Brockton Alliance for LGBTQI+ youth) Violence Prevention and Sexual Reproductive Health Education
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES PROVIDED  WEBSITE(S)	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and BrAGLY (Brockton Alliance for LGBTQI+ youth) Violence Prevention and Sexual Reproductive Health Education
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES PROVIDED	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and BrAGLY (Brockton Alliance for LGBTQI+ youth) Violence Prevention and Sexual Reproductive Health Education  www.thesswrc.org  8am-730pm, 24-hour hotline and 24-hour emergency response
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human Trafficking)	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES PROVIDED  WEBSITE(S) HOURS	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and BrAGLY (Brockton Alliance for LGBTQI+ youth) Violence Prevention and Sexual Reproductive Health Education  www.thesswrc.org  8am-730pm, 24-hour hotline and 24-hour emergency response  18 towns in Plymouth County for our Domestic Violence services, and all of Plymouth and Bristol County for our Homicide Bereavement Program, and Victim service program for
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES PROVIDED  WEBSITE(S)	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and BrAGLY (Brockton Alliance for LGBTQI+ youth) Violence Prevention and Sexual Reproductive Health Education  www.thesswrc.org  8am-730pm, 24-hour hotline and 24-hour emergency response  18 towns in Plymouth County for our Domestic Violence services, and all of Plymouth and Bristol County for our Homicide Bereavement Program, and Victim service program for survivors, loved ones, family of victims impacted by impaired driving. 18 towns include:
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human Trafficking)  South Shore Resource and Advocacy Center PO Box 6237 North	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES PROVIDED  WEBSITE(S) HOURS	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and BrAGLY (Brockton Alliance for LGBTQI+ youth) Violence Prevention and Sexual Reproductive Health Education  www.thesswrc.org  8am-730pm, 24-hour hotline and 24-hour emergency response  18 towns in Plymouth County for our Domestic Violence services, and all of Plymouth and Bristol County for our Homicide Bereavement Program, and Victim service program for survivors, loved ones, family of victims impacted by impaired driving. 18 towns include: Carver, Duxbury, Halifax, Hanover, Hanson, Hingham, Hull, Kingston, Lakeville, Marshfield,
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human Trafficking)  South Shore Resource and Advocacy Center PO Box 6237 North Plymouth, MA 02362-	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES PROVIDED  WEBSITE(S) HOURS	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and BrAGLY (Brockton Alliance for LGBTQI+ youth) Violence Prevention and Sexual Reproductive Health Education  www.thesswrc.org  8am-730pm, 24-hour hotline and 24-hour emergency response  18 towns in Plymouth County for our Domestic Violence services, and all of Plymouth and Bristol County for our Homicide Bereavement Program, and Victim service program for survivors, loved ones, family of victims impacted by impaired driving. 18 towns include:
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human Trafficking)  South Shore Resource and Advocacy Center PO Box 6237 North Plymouth, MA 02362- 6237	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES PROVIDED  WEBSITE(S) HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES LANGUAGES	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and BrAGLY (Brockton Alliance for LGBTQI+ youth) Violence Prevention and Sexual Reproductive Health Education  www.thesswrc.org  8am-730pm, 24-hour hotline and 24-hour emergency response  18 towns in Plymouth County for our Domestic Violence services, and all of Plymouth and Bristol County for our Homicide Bereavement Program, and Victim service program for survivors, loved ones, family of victims impacted by impaired driving. 18 towns include: Carver, Duxbury, Halifax, Hanover, Hanson, Hingham, Hull, Kingston, Lakeville, Marshfield, Middleboro, Norwell, Pembroke, Plympton, Plymouth, Rochester, Scituate, Wareham
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human Trafficking)  South Shore Resource and Advocacy Center PO Box 6237 North Plymouth, MA 02362- 6237 Business Line: 508-746- 2664	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES PROVIDED  WEBSITE(S) HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES LANGUAGES SPECIAL	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and BrAGLY (Brockton Alliance for LGBTQI+ youth) Violence Prevention and Sexual Reproductive Health Education  www.thesswrc.org  8am-730pm, 24-hour hotline and 24-hour emergency response  18 towns in Plymouth County for our Domestic Violence services, and all of Plymouth and Bristol County for our Homicide Bereavement Program, and Victim service program for survivors, loved ones, family of victims impacted by impaired driving. 18 towns include: Carver, Duxbury, Halifax, Hanover, Hanson, Hingham, Hull, Kingston, Lakeville, Marshfield, Middleboro, Norwell, Pembroke, Plympton, Plymouth, Rochester, Scituate, Wareham No fee for services
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human Trafficking)  South Shore Resource and Advocacy Center PO Box 6237 North Plymouth, MA 02362- 6237 Business Line: 508-746-	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES PROVIDED  WEBSITE(S) HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES LANGUAGES	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and BrAGLY (Brockton Alliance for LGBTQI+ youth) Violence Prevention and Sexual Reproductive Health Education  www.thesswrc.org 8am-730pm, 24-hour hotline and 24-hour emergency response 18 towns in Plymouth County for our Domestic Violence services, and all of Plymouth and Bristol County for our Homicide Bereavement Program, and Victim service program for survivors, loved ones, family of victims impacted by impaired driving. 18 towns include: Carver, Duxbury, Halifax, Hanover, Hanson, Hingham, Hull, Kingston, Lakeville, Marshfield, Middleboro, Norwell, Pembroke, Plympton, Plymouth, Rochester, Scituate, Wareham No fee for services  English and ASL
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human Trafficking)  South Shore Resource and Advocacy Center PO Box 6237 North Plymouth, MA 02362- 6237 Business Line: 508-746- 2664	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES PROVIDED  WEBSITE(S) HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES LANGUAGES SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and BrAGLY (Brockton Alliance for LGBTQI+ youth) Violence Prevention and Sexual Reproductive Health Education  www.thesswrc.org  8am-730pm, 24-hour hotline and 24-hour emergency response  18 towns in Plymouth County for our Domestic Violence services, and all of Plymouth and Bristol County for our Homicide Bereavement Program, and Victim service program for survivors, loved ones, family of victims impacted by impaired driving. 18 towns include: Carver, Duxbury, Halifax, Hanover, Hanson, Hingham, Hull, Kingston, Lakeville, Marshfield, Middleboro, Norwell, Pembroke, Plympton, Plymouth, Rochester, Scituate, Wareham No fee for services English and ASL  Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Disabled, Domestic Violence, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Domestic Violence services: All services are free and confidential. Center and Community Based advocacy, counseling, support groups, support Food Pantry and clothing closet,
942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human Trafficking)  South Shore Resource and Advocacy Center PO Box 6237 North Plymouth, MA 02362- 6237 Business Line: 508-746- 2664	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES  LANGUAGES  SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES PROVIDED  WEBSITE(S) HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA  FEE FOR SERVICES LANGUAGES SPECIAL POPULATIONS	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.  Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County  Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.  English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages  Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and BrAGLY (Brockton Alliance for LGBTQI+ youth) Violence Prevention and Sexual Reproductive Health Education  www.thesswrc.org  8am-730pm, 24-hour hotline and 24-hour emergency response  18 towns in Plymouth County for our Domestic Violence services, and all of Plymouth and Bristol County for our Homicide Bereavement Program, and Victim service program for survivors, loved ones, family of victims impacted by impaired driving. 18 towns include: Carver, Duxbury, Halifax, Hanover, Hanson, Hingham, Hull, Kingston, Lakeville, Marshfield, Middleboro, Norwell, Pembroke, Plympton, Plymouth, Rochester, Scituate, Wareham No fee for services  English and ASL  Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Disabled, Domestic Violence, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Domestic Violence services: All services are free and confidential. Center and Community

program, child witness to violence program, Transitional Housing Program, Grandparents Raising Grandchildren Program, Emergency Housing Stabilization and Homelessness prevention program - funded by the United Way. Non-Domestic Violence Programs: SHARES- Homicide Bereavement Program for family members and loved ones who have lost someone due to homicide. Criminal Justice support and advocacy, a children's program (HEART), counseling, and support groups. Road to Healing- a program for survivor, family members and
prevention program - funded by the United Way. Non-Domestic Violence Programs: SHARES-Homicide Bereavement Program for family members and loved ones who have lost someone due to homicide. Criminal Justice support and advocacy, a children's program (HEART),
Homicide Bereavement Program for family members and loved ones who have lost someone due to homicide. Criminal Justice support and advocacy, a children's program (HEART),
due to homicide. Criminal Justice support and advocacy, a children's program (HEART),
counseling, and support groups. Road to Healing- a program for survivor, family members and
loved ones who have been impacted by an impaired driving crash. Both Victim services and
prevention, education and training program.

## LEGAL/GOVERNMENT RESOURCES

	WEBSITE(S)	Main Website: <a href="https://bethany.org/locations/us/massachusetts/framingham">https://bethany.org/locations/us/massachusetts/framingham</a> Other: <a href="https://bethany.org/locations/us/rhode-island/lincoln">https://bethany.org/locations/us/rhode-island/lincoln</a>
	HOURS	Referral Intake Hours: Monday- Thursday, 9am-5pm
	CATCHMENT AREA	State of Massachusetts and State of Rhode Island. Remote case management services in Connecticut also available upon request.
	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
Bethany Christian	LANGUAGES	English and Spanish at this time
Services of Southern	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants
New England 24 Myrtle Street, Unit A, Framingham, MA 01702 617-529-1135	SERVICES PROVIDED	Our branch in Southern New England is excited to announce the launch of our Anti-Trafficking Program for Foreign National Survivors of Human Trafficking. We hold a grant through the Trafficking Victim Assistance Program (TVAP) to provide trauma-informed, client centered case management services, assistance with getting access to eligible benefits and monthly financial assistance for foreign national adult and minor survivors of trafficking who are interested in participating. Who is eligible?  Adult Foreign Nationals who: - are actively pursuing T-nonimmigrant status and/or Continued Presence (CP) or - are seeking a Certification Letter from HHS or - received HHS Certification. Minor Foreign National who: - is a potential victim of trafficking seeking an Eligibility Letter for HHS or - received an Eligibility Letter from HHS
	WEBSITE(S)	Main Website: https://www.fbi.gov/contact-us/field-offices/boston
		Other: https://www.fbi.gov/resources/victim-services
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) –	HOURS	24/7 for reporting federal crimes & tips; can call or email me directly at any time for victim assistance/resources
<b>Boston Field Office</b>	CATCHMENT AREA	Boston Field Office AOR includes Massachusetts, Rhode Island, Maine & New Hampshire
201 Maple Street, Chelsea	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
MA (HQ) Business Line: 401-278-	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Disabled, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants
1451 Hotline: 1-800-CALL-FBI (225-5324) or 857-386- 2000	SERVICES PROVIDED	Federal Law Enforcement Agency The FBI's Victim Services Division provides victim assistance/services, referrals & resources to identified federal crime victims in federal investigations. FBI victim specialists coordinate with federal, state and NGO/local partners to ensure victim needs are met and victim is briefed on federal criminal justice procedures, hearings, and case updates. Consultation/training/presentations for agencies or general public
Justice Center of Southeast Massachusetts, LLC /South Coastal Counties Legal Services, Inc. 62 Main Street, Suite 302, Brockton MA 02301 Business Line: 508-586- 2110 (JCSM-Brockton) Intake Line: 800-244-9023	WEBSITE(S)	https://sccls.org/
	HOURS	Offices are currently open to the public from 9:00 a.m. until 5:00 p.m. on Tuesdays, Wednesdays, and Thursdays.  General intake line Mon-Thurs 9-2
	CATCHMENT AREA	Abington, Acushnet, Aquinnah, Attleboro, Avon, Berkley, Barnstable, Brewster, Bridgewater, Brockton, Bourne, Carver, Chatham, Chilmark, Dartmouth, Dennis, Dighton, Duxbury, East Bridgewater, Eastham, Easton, Edgartown, Fairhaven, Fall River, Falmouth, Freetown, Gay Head, Gosnold, Halifax, Hanover, Hanson, Harwich, Kingston, Lakeville, Mansfield, Marion, Marshfield, Mashpee, Mattapoisett, Middleborough, Nantucket, New Bedford, North Attleboro, Norton, Oak Bluffs, Orleans, Pembroke, Plymouth, Plympton, Provincetown, Raynham, Rehoboth, Rochester, Rockland, Sandwich, Seekonk, Somerset, Stoughton, Swansea, Taunton,

Victims of Crime Line: 800-488-5958		Tisbury, Truro, Wareham, Wellfleet, West Bridgewater, Westport, West Tisbury, Whitman, Yarmouth.
	FEE FOR SERVICES	Clients are not charged for services, but we may seek reimbursement for advanced costs and attorney's fees from opposing parties. Non-family law units may seek attorney's fees from settlements.
	LANGUAGES	Languages spoken by individual staff members include Spanish, Cape Verdean Creole, Portuguese, Haitian Creole, and Arabic. In addition, all staff have access to two interpretation agencies (phone and video), as well as a translation service.
	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Disabled, Homeless, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants
	SERVICES PROVIDED	*AVAILABILITY IS CURRENTLY LIMITED to the greater Brockton area and to the following practice areas: eviction cases, education law, and seniors.* JCSEM and SCCLS offer free legal help (advice and/or representation) in priority civil matters to low income residents in the following areas: *housing (eviction, termination of a rent subsidy, or bad housing conditions, people experiencing denials of admission to public or subsidized housing, homeowners threatened with foreclosure); *family law (primarily for DV or SA survivors); *immigration, *education, *consumer law (bankruptcy, educational clinics), and *employment (unemployment benefits and recovery of wrongfully withheld wages). We also assist *seniors (individuals age 60 and older who are economically or socially disadvantaged, prioritizing income maintenance issues, health care, long-term care, nutrition, housing, utilities, protective services, defense of guardianship, abuse, neglect, and age discrimination); and *victims of crime (civil matters relating to the crime). Attorneys also provide community education and participate in impact/systemic advocacy.
	WEBSITE(S)	Main Website: <a href="https://malegislature.gov/">https://malegislature.gov/</a> Other: <a href="https://mattmuratore.com/">https://mattmuratore.com/</a>
Manual matter Hanna 6	HOURS	24/7
Massachusetts House of Representatives State House, Room 542,	CATCHMENT AREA	Represent the 1st Plymouth District in Plymouth County. Organization represents entire state of MA.
State House, Room 542, 24 Beacon Street, Boston,	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
MA 02133	LANGUAGES	English
617-722-2488	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Provide services to all
	SERVICES PROVIDED	Constituent services helping to connect individuals and families to commonwealth and local services.
	WEBSITE(S)	https://www.plymouthda.com
	HOURS	8:30AM-4:30PM
Plymouth County	CATCHMENT AREA	Plymouth County
District Attorney's Office 166 Main Street, Brockton, MA 02301	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Disabled, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants
	SERVICES PROVIDED	The Plymouth County DA's Office has a Human Trafficking Unit that includes an Assistant District Attorney, HT Victim Advocate, HT Task Force Coordinator, and two CSEC Coordinators.

### MEDICAL RESOURCES

Massachusetts	WEBSITE(S)	https://www.mass.gov/ma-sexual-assault-nurse-examiner-sane-program
Department of Public	HOURS	SANE Coverage is 24/7
Health (MDPH) Sexual	CATCHMENT AREA	MA SANE Program Provides Services for the Entire Commonwealth
Assault Nurse Examiner	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
(SANE) Program	LANGUAGES	Translation services provided at SANE and Tele SANE hospital sites
250 Washington Street, Boston, MA 02108	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, Disabled, Sexual Assault/Abuse
617-624-5425 <u>Click Here for SANE</u> <u>Contacts by Region</u>	SERVICES PROVIDED	The Mission of the MA Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner (SANE) Program is to deliver compassionate, comprehensive, expert, forensic nursing care to sexual assault patients of all ages across the Commonwealth at SANE Hospital Sites, TeleSANE Hospital Sites, CACs and Health Imperative Clinic locations (Brockton and Plymouth) SANEs Provide Additional

Click Here for Pediatric SANE Contacts by County		information for resources for survivors and the SANE Program does outreach and education with and without collaboration with other agencies The RCs can provide guidance regarding care for individuals who have been sexually assaulted and /or sexually trafficked individuals during the acute period following an encounter to meet their unique medical and forensic needs.
	HOURS	MGH clinic hours: Mon-Fri 9a-5p, walk-in, no appointment necessary. Peer support throughout the week per individual need.  Walk-in evening clinic at St Anthony Shrine in Boston: Tuesdays 5-9p. St. Anthony Shrine Tuesday evening clinic: 5-9p
	CATCHMENT AREA	Suffolk County
MGH Connect: A	FEE FOR SERVICES	Services at MGH are insurance-based. Evening clinic is at no cost.
Project for Outreach and Recovery	LANGUAGES	Clinical services: English and virtual access to MGH interpreter services Peer support: English and Portuguese
MGH, c/o Bridge Clinic, Cox 1 Blossom Street,	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Sex Trafficking, Adults, Homeless, Co-occurring Substance Use
Boston, MA 02114 24/7 paging through the MGH operator 617-726- 2000	SERVICES PROVIDED	Our project is housed in the MGH Substance Use Disorder Bridge Clinic. We work exclusively with women at the intersection of substance use and commercial sexual exploitation/ sex trafficking. Our team includes a psychologist, a peer advocate with lived experience, and low barrier access to MGH addiction medicine specialists. We engage with women in our MGH clinic and through several community partnerships. We provide: * Therapy/counseling * Peer advocacy and support - court accompaniment, support with basic needs, mentoring * Streamlined access to addiction pharmacotherapy/MAT, i.e., suboxone, sublocade, vivitrol * Street based outreach in Boston (Mass & Cass, Downtown Crossing and Chinatown) * Meeting with women who are detained at the Suffolk County House of Correction * Evening walk-in clinic in partnership with St. Anthony Shrine and Boston Healthcare for the Homeless
	WEBSITE(S)	https://www.southshorehealth.org/
	HOURS	7 days/week, 24 hours/day
	CATCHMENT AREA	Southeastern Massachusetts
	LANGUAGES	Translation services available all languages
	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Healthcare: Hospital System with emergency department services
South Shore Health 55 Fogg Road, Weymouth, MA 02190	SERVICES PROVIDED	"South Shore Health System is a not-for-profit, tax-exempt, charitable health system offering primary and specialty care, hospital care, home health and community care, and preventive and wellness services. Our Health System is the largest independent health system in Southeastern Massachusetts.  South Shore Health System comprises South Shore Hospital, South Shore Medical Center, South Shore VNA, Hospice of the South Shore, Health Provider Services Organization, South Shore NeuroSpine, South Shore Physician Hospital Organization, Physician Organization of the South Shore, and South Shore Health System Foundation and the Friends of South Shore Health System.  We also work with academic medical centers in Boston to bring world-leading medical care to our community.  Our partners include:"  -Boston Children's Hospital  -Brigham and Women's Hospital  -Dana-Farber Cancer Institute

### SEXUAL ASSAULT/ABUSE RESOURCES

	WEBSITE(S)	www.healthimperatives.org
Health Imperatives, Inc. 942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583-3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045	HOURS	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.
	CATCHMENT AREA	Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County
	FEE FOR SERVICES	Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.
	LANGUAGES	English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages

(A New Day Sexual Assault/Human Trafficking)	SPECIAL POPULATIONS  SERVICES PROVIDED	Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants  Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and BrAGLY (Brockton Alliance for LGBTQI+ youth) Violence Prevention and Sexual Reproductive Health Education
Massachusetts	WEBSITE(S)	https://www.mass.gov/ma-sexual-assault-nurse-examiner-sane-program
Department of Public	HOURS	SANE Coverage is 24/7
Health (MDPH) Sexual	CATCHMENT AREA	MA SANE Program Provides Services for the Entire Commonwealth
Assault Nurse Examiner	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
(SANE) Program	LANGUAGES	Translation services provided at SANE and Tele SANE hospital sites
250 Washington Street, Boston, MA 02108	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, Disabled, Sexual Assault/Abuse
Click Here for SANE Contacts by Region  Click Here for Pediatric SANE Contacts by County	SERVICES PROVIDED	The Mission of the MA Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner (SANE) Program is to deliver compassionate, comprehensive, expert, forensic nursing care to sexual assault patients of all ages across the Commonwealth at SANE Hospital Sites, TeleSANE Hospital Sites, CACs and Health Imperative Clinic locations (Brockton and Plymouth) SANEs Provide Additional information for resources for survivors and the SANE Program does outreach and education with and without collaboration with other agencies The RCs can provide guidance regarding care for individuals who have been sexually assaulted and /or sexually trafficked individuals during the acute period following an encounter to meet their unique medical and forensic needs.
	WEBSITE(S)	https://cac.plymouthda.com/
	HOURS	8:30AM-4:30PM
Plymouth County	CATCHMENT AREA	Plymouth County
Children's Advocacy	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
Center 166 Main Street,	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Disabled, Sexual Assault/Abuse
Brockton, MA 02301 508-580-3383	SERVICES PROVIDED	We facilitate an MDT response, serving child victims and their non-offending family members. We serve children in Plymouth County between the ages of 3 and eighteen, who are the victims of abuse, exploitation, or severe neglect. Services are developmentally and culturally customized to meet each child's individual needs. We are also able to make referrals to our on-site Mental Health coordinators and a Pediatric Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner.

### SUBSTANCE USE RESOURCES

	WEBSITE(S)	https://www.bamsi.org/
	HOURS	Program dependent
	CATCHMENT AREA	Greater Brockton
	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
	LANGUAGES	Program dependent
BAMSI	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Disabled, Homeless
300 Battles Street Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-408- 8670 Hotline: 508-584-4357	SERVICES PROVIDED	HIV/AIDS Case Management, Whitman Counseling Center- outpatient therapy for adults, Care Coordination for adult MassHealth members, COPE Center (Community Outreach, Prevention & Education; substance abuse), Parent Information Network, Home-Based Therapy (age 3-20), Intensive Care Coordination (age 3-20), Support & Stabilization (in-home therapy services; DCF referrals), FIRST Program (in-home therapy services; DMH referrals), Brockton Afterschool Enrichment Program- therapeutic after-school & summer program; DMH & internal referrals, Problematic Sexual Behavior-Cognitive Behavioral Therapy treatment (ages 7-12), Early Intervention, WIC (Women, Infants & Children), Day Habilitation, Brain Injury Community Center, Recovery Learning Center, Clubhouse- social hub for adults with mental health, Trans Community Outreach, Resources & Empowerment, Helpline, Employment Services

MGH Connect: A Project for Outreach and Recovery	HOURS  CATCHMENT AREA FEE FOR SERVICES LANGUAGES	MGH clinic hours: Mon-Fri 9a-5p, walk-in, no appointment necessary. Peer support throughout the week per individual need.  Walk-in evening clinic at St Anthony Shrine in Boston: Tuesdays 5-9p. St. Anthony Shrine Tuesday evening clinic: 5-9p  Suffolk County  Services at MGH are insurance-based. Evening clinic is at no cost.  Clinical services: English and virtual access to MGH interpreter services Peer support: English and Portuguese
MGH, c/o Bridge Clinic, Cox 1 Blossom Street,	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Sex Trafficking, Adults, Homeless, Co-occurring Substance Use
Boston, MA 02114 24/7 paging through the MGH operator 617-726- 2000	SERVICES PROVIDED	Our project is housed in the MGH Substance Use Disorder Bridge Clinic. We work exclusively with women at the intersection of substance use and commercial sexual exploitation/ sex trafficking. Our team includes a psychologist, a peer advocate with lived experience, and low barrier access to MGH addiction medicine specialists. We engage with women in our MGH clinic and through several community partnerships. We provide: * Therapy/counseling * Peer advocacy and support - court accompaniment, support with basic needs, mentoring * Streamlined access to addiction pharmacotherapy/MAT, i.e., suboxone, sublocade, vivitrol * Street based outreach in Boston (Mass & Cass, Downtown Crossing and Chinatown) * Meeting with women who are detained at the Suffolk County House of Correction * Evening walk-in clinic in partnership with St. Anthony Shrine and Boston Healthcare for the Homeless
	WEBSITE(S)	https://plymouthcountyoutreach.org/
Plymouth County Outreach (PCO) 153 Central Street, East Bridgewater, MA 02333 Business Line: 508-830- 4218 Other: 774-992-5034	HOURS	Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday 7:00am-5:00pm, Thursday 7:00am-7:00pm. Friday 7:00am-4:30pm
	CATCHMENT AREA	Plymouth County
	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
	LANGUAGES	English
	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Substance use disorder
	SERVICES PROVIDED	-Recovery coaching -Harm reduction kits including Narcan & Fentanyl test strips -Homeless improvement kits -Access and connection to substance use treatment & care

### YOUTH RESOURCES

	WEBSITE(S)	https://www.bamsi.org/
	HOURS	Program dependent
	CATCHMENT AREA	Greater Brockton
	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
	LANGUAGES	Program dependent
BAMSI	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Disabled, Homeless
300 Battles Street Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-408- 8670 Hotline: 508-584-4357	SERVICES PROVIDED	HIV/AIDS Case Management, Whitman Counseling Center- outpatient therapy for adults, Care Coordination for adult MassHealth members, COPE Center (Community Outreach, Prevention & Education; substance abuse), Parent Information Network, Home-Based Therapy (age 3-20), Intensive Care Coordination (age 3-20), Support & Stabilization (in-home therapy services; DCF referrals), FIRST Program (in-home therapy services; DMH referrals), Brockton Afterschool Enrichment Program- therapeutic after-school & summer program; DMH & internal referrals, Problematic Sexual Behavior-Cognitive Behavioral Therapy treatment (ages 7-12), Early Intervention, WIC (Women, Infants & Children), Day Habilitation, Brain Injury Community Center, Recovery Learning Center, Clubhouse- social hub for adults with mental health, Trans Community Outreach, Resources & Empowerment, Helpline, Employment Services
Family and Community	WEBSITE(S)	www.fcr-ma.org
Resources, Inc.	HOURS	Mon-Thurs 8am-7pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat/Sun closed.
18 Newton Street	CATCHMENT AREA	Southeastern Massachusetts including the Cape and the Islands
Brockton, MA 02301	FEE FOR SERVICES	Domestic violence services are free.

Business Line: 508-583-6498		Offender services are sliding scale. Mental health accepts insurance.
Hotline: 508-583-6498	LANGUAGES	English, Spanish, Portuguese, Haitian Creole
110time: 300 303 0 130	SPECIAL	Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum
	POPULATIONS	Seekers/Migrants, Domestic Violence Offenders
		Mental health services for children and adults impacted by trauma.
		Domestic violence services free and confidential to adults and children, including emergency
		services
	SERVICES	Family violence offender services.
	PROVIDED	Education and outreach to promote healthy relationships and violence prevention.
		Family visitation: a safe place where children can maintain or re-establish a relationship with a
		non-custodial parent.
		Services for children exposed to violence in their home, school, or community.
	WEBSITE(S)	https://www.mylifemychoice.org/
	HOURS	9-5pm Monday-Friday
	CATCHMENT AREA	Eastern MA (from Worcester east)
My Life My Choice	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
989 Commonwealth Ave. Boston, MA 02215	LANGUAGES	English, Spanish, Portuguese
Tina Valila- 617-659-4062	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Sex Trafficking, Minors
	SERVICES	Survivor Mentoring (once a youth has a mentor they can access case management, therapy,
	PROVIDED	groups, community events, etc.) - CSEC Trainings - Prevention Curriculum
	WEBSITE(S)	www.oldcolonyymca.org
	HOURS	8am-6pm/Hours vary according to program and community needs
	CATCHMENT AREA	Community of Brockton
Old Colony YMCA Safe	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
Corners	LANGUAGES	Haitian Creole, Cape Verdean Creole
320 Main Street, Brockton, MA 02301	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Homeless, Males and Females ages 13-24
508-894-2816	SERVICES PROVIDED	Safe Corners is a street outreach program designed to reduce violence and to provide wrap around services to youth in the Brockton community. The following services may be referred: Conflict Resolution and Mediation Mentoring, Case Management, Mental Health and Wellness, Employment training and placement, Academic supports such as HI-SET/GED, Basic Needs, Safe Spaces and social supports.
	WEBSITE(S)	https://cac.plymouthda.com/
Plymouth County Children's Advocacy Center 166 Main Street, Brockton, MA 02301 508-580-3383	HOURS	8:30AM-4:30PM
	CATCHMENT AREA	Plymouth County
	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Disabled, Sexual Assault/Abuse
	SERVICES PROVIDED	We facilitate an MDT response, serving child victims and their non-offending family members. We serve children in Plymouth County between the ages of 3 and eighteen, who are the victims of abuse, exploitation, or severe neglect. Services are developmentally and culturally customized to meet each child's individual needs. We are also able to make referrals to our on-site Mental Health coordinators and a Pediatric Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner.

## 24/7 HOTLINES/ADDITIONAL RESOURCES

BAMSI 300 Battles Street Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-408- 8670 Hotline: 508-584-4357	WEBSITE(S)	https://www.bamsi.org/
	HOURS	Program dependent
	CATCHMENT AREA	Greater Brockton
	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
	LANGUAGES	Program dependent
	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Disabled, Homeless

	SERVICES PROVIDED	HIV/AIDS Case Management, Whitman Counseling Center- outpatient therapy for adults, Care Coordination for adult MassHealth members, COPE Center (Community Outreach, Prevention & Education; substance abuse), Parent Information Network, Home-Based Therapy (age 3-20), Intensive Care Coordination (age 3-20), Support & Stabilization (in-home therapy services; DCF referrals), FIRST Program (in-home therapy services; DMH referrals), Brockton Afterschool Enrichment Program- therapeutic after-school & summer program; DMH & internal referrals, Problematic Sexual Behavior-Cognitive Behavioral Therapy treatment (ages 7-12), Early Intervention, WIC (Women, Infants & Children), Day Habilitation, Brain Injury Community Center, Recovery Learning Center, Clubhouse- social hub for adults with mental health, Trans Community Outreach, Resources & Empowerment, Helpline, Employment Services
	WEBSITE(S)	www.fcr-ma.org
Family and Community Resources, Inc.	HOURS	Mon-Thurs 8am-7pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat/Sun closed.
	CATCHMENT AREA	Southeastern Massachusetts including the Cape and the Islands
	FEE FOR SERVICES	Domestic violence services are free. Offender services are sliding scale. Mental health accepts insurance.
	LANGUAGES	English, Spanish, Portuguese, Haitian Creole
18 Newton Street Brockton, MA 02301	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum
Business Line: 508-583-	POPULATIONS	Seekers/Migrants, Domestic Violence Offenders  Mental health services for children and adults impacted by trauma.
6498 Hotline: 508-583-6498		Domestic violence services free and confidential to adults and children, including emergency services
	SERVICES	Family violence offender services.
	PROVIDED	Education and outreach to promote healthy relationships and violence prevention.
		Family visitation: a safe place where children can maintain or re-establish a relationship with a non-custodial parent.
		Services for children exposed to violence in their home, school, or community.
	WEBSITE(S)	Main Website: https://www.fbi.gov/contact-us/field-offices/boston
	WEBSITE(S)	Other: https://www.fbi.gov/resources/victim-services
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) –	HOURS	24/7 for reporting federal crimes & tips; can call or email me directly at any time for victim
Boston Field Office		assistance/resources
201 Maple Street, Chelsea	FEE FOR SERVICES	Boston Field Office AOR includes Massachusetts, Rhode Island, Maine & New Hampshire No fee for services
MA (HQ) Business Line: 401-278- 1451 Hotline: 1-800-CALL- FBI (225-5324) or 857- 386-2000	SPECIAL	Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Disabled, Domestic Violence,
	POPULATIONS	Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants
	SERVICES PROVIDED	Federal Law Enforcement Agency The FBI's Victim Services Division provides victim assistance/services, referrals & resources to identified federal crime victims in federal investigations. FBI victim specialists coordinate with federal, state and NGO/local partners to ensure victim needs are met and victim is briefed on federal criminal justice procedures, hearings, and case updates. Consultation/training/presentations for agencies or general public
	WEBSITE(S)	www.findhelp.org
findhelp.org	CATCHMENT AREA	Local & Nationwide
	SERVICES PROVIDED	A social care network which features distinct program locations that provide help that includes financial assistance, food pantries, medical care, and other free or reduced-cost help
Health Imperatives, Inc. 942 West Chestnut Street, Brockton, MA 02301 Business Line: 508-583- 3005 Hotline: 508-588-8255 Other: 508-588-2045 (A New Day Sexual Assault/Human Trafficking)	WEBSITE(S)	www.healthimperatives.org
	HOURS	24/7 medical accompaniment for sexual assault General hours: Monday - Friday 9-5 p.m.
	CATCHMENT AREA	Southeastern MA, including Cape and Islands Sexual assault and human trafficking unit Plymouth County
	FEE FOR SERVICES	Most services are free of charge. Sexual and Reproductive Health Services may charge a small copay depending on insurance or charge on a sliding fee scale if uninsured.
	LANGUAGES	English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cape Verdean Creole, Haitian Creole. We can also utilize a language line for additional languages
	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Labor Trafficking, Sex Trafficking, Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault/Abuse, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants
	SERVICES PROVIDED	Human Trafficking Unit (Provides counseling, emergency housing, and case management), Sexual & Reproductive Health, WIC, Healthy Families, Young Parent Support, Penelope's Place Domestic Violence Shelter, A New Day Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis Program(Provides counseling, advocacy, and referrals for survivors of sexual violence), SAFEPLAN Court Advocacy Program (Brockton Court), Primary & Psychiatric DYS custody Care for youth, and BrAGLY (Brockton Alliance for LGBTQI+ youth) Violence Prevention and Sexual Reproductive Health Education

SafeLink Hotline: 877-785-2020	WEBSITE	www.mass.gov/info-details/massachusetts-safelink-resources
	CATCHMENT AREA	Massachusetts
	SERVICES	Safelink is a confidential 24/7 statewide hotline to connect with local support
	PROVIDED	Chat: CasaMyrna.org/chat
South Shore Resource and Advocacy Center PO Box 6237 North Plymouth, MA 02362- 6237 Business Line: 508-746- 2664 Hotline: 508-746-2664	WEBSITE(S)	www.thesswrc.org
	HOURS	8am-730pm, 24-hour hotline and 24-hour emergency response
	CATCHMENT AREA	18 towns in Plymouth County for our Domestic Violence services, and all of Plymouth and Bristol County for our Homicide Bereavement Program, and Victim service program for survivors, loved ones, family of victims impacted by impaired driving. 18 towns include: Carver, Duxbury, Halifax, Hanover, Hanson, Hingham, Hull, Kingston, Lakeville, Marshfield, Middleboro, Norwell, Pembroke, Plympton, Plymouth, Rochester, Scituate, Wareham
	FEE FOR SERVICES	No fee for services
	LANGUAGES	English and ASL
	SPECIAL POPULATIONS	Minors, Adults, LGBTQ+, Disabled, Domestic Violence, Refugees/Asylum Seekers/Migrants
	SERVICES PROVIDED	Domestic Violence services: All services are free and confidential. Center and Community Based advocacy, counseling, support groups, support Food Pantry and clothing closet, emergency safe homing, 24-hour hotline and emergency back-up support Hospital Based Advocacy and support, Court Based SAFEPLAN advocacy within the Hingham, Plymouth and Wareham District Courts, and Plymouth Probate and Family Court. Teen Dating violence program, child witness to violence program, Transitional Housing Program, Grandparents Raising Grandchildren Program, Emergency Housing Stabilization and Homelessness prevention program - funded by the United Way. Non-Domestic Violence Programs: SHARES-Homicide Bereavement Program for family members and loved ones who have lost someone due to homicide. Criminal Justice support and advocacy, a children's program (HEART), counseling, and support groups. Road to Healing- a program for survivor, family members and loved ones who have been impacted by an impaired driving crash. Both Victim services and prevention, education and training program.